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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:35 AM
To: Connie Kummer

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100219-EC

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Connie. Per this e-mail, we will move DN 03285-10 from Docket
100219-EC to undocketed 100000-OT. If you have any questions, please give our office a call.

Darothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connmnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

Please note: Flarida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records
avaitable ta the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure.

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:22 AM 2
To: Dorothy Menasco PR L B
Cc: Ann Cole; Connie Kummer = @ =
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100219-EC 2_ i
Dorothy, please see Connie's response below regarding Document 03285-10. ~
~
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From: Connie Kummer '

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:19 AM -
To: Hong Wang =
Subject: RE: Docket No, 100219-EC

£SO

Yes, thanks for reminding me - it needs to be moved to the undocketed file 100000

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 10:56 AM
To: Ann Cote

Cc: Connie Xummer: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100219-EC

Ann, please see Connie's e-mail below. Apparently, we opened Docket 100219 in error. 11l need a memo from you to me
to close the docket.

Connie, should Document 03285-10 currently in Docket 100219 be moved to somewhere else, perhaps, the "0" docket for
undocketed matter, or should it be left in Docket 1002197

4/29/2010
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From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 10:26 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 100219-EC

This docket was opened in error. This is a Rural Electric Cooperative filing which will be handled

administratively, pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(5)(a)(10) of the Administrative Procedure Manual.
Please close the docket. Thanks.

4/29/2010



